
 

State of Oklahoma 

Department of Public Safety              AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION 

Procurement 

 

Mandatory Amendment No.: 1    Date of Amendment Issuance:  7/23/2015 

Bid Number: 2600323      

 

The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is Not extended. 
 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as amended 

by (1) signing and returning a copy of this amendment, or (2) by acknowledging receipt of this amendment on the offer 

submitted. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this amendment at the place designated for receipt of offers before or on 

opening date specified may result in rejection of your offer. 

 

Issued by:  Department of Public Safety 

Procurement 

3600 N. Martin Luther King Blvd 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73111 

 

Contracting Officer: Theresa Dunn  Phone Number:  405-425-7609 

 

Description of Amendment: 

 

a. The following questions were asked. Answers are indicated next to each question   

 

Does the Backpack need to be mid-size or full size backpack?  16” CERT Backpack 
  
Adjustable wrench - 10" or 12"  - 10” 
  
Hard Hat - Ratchet or non-ratchet ?  Green or Hi viz lime? The Color is green and they have the description of 
Squeeze-lock Suspension. 
  
What is the 5 in one tool?  This is just a leatherman style multifunctional tool that includes pliers, screw 
driver, etc. 
  
Non sparking wrench - are you talking about the on duty tool, gas and water shut off ?  Yes like the On-Duty 
4 in 1 emergency Tool 
  
Do you want two bids? I think one bid will be fine.  They can add the cost of each optional item after the total 
of original bid. 

 
 
 

 

____________________________________________  __________________________ 

Signature        Date 

 

____________________________________________  __________________________ 

Printed Name        Title 
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